Burlington . . . Memo

To: Corporate Services, Strategy, Risk and Accountability Committee

From:  Office of the City Clerk

Date: June 26, 2023

Re: Standing Committee Report Projections, September 2023 (CSSRA-05-23)

The below outlines reports expected to come to standing committees of council during the following
month’s cycle. Please note, these are subject to change.

Corporate Services, Strategy, Risk and Accountability Committee

September 11, 2023

Consent

e CL-XX-23 Delegated authority by-law amendments
e F-30-23 By-law to exempt 821-847 Cumberland Ave from municipal and school taxes
e Corporate project status update

Regular

e F-25-23 Development charges and community benefits strategy growth assumptions
e Customer Relationship Management roadmap

Confidential

e ECDEV-01-23 1200 King Road Update
e CM-07-23 Burlington Lands Partnership update

Community Planning, Regulation & Mobility Committee
September 12, 2023

Regular

e PL-35-23 — Heritage response to Bill 23
e PL-XX-23 — Recommendation for Official Plan and Zoning Bylaw amendments for 1120 Cooke
Blvd



Environment, Infrastructure and Community Services Committee
September 14, 2023

Regular

e RCC-XX-23 Options for the evolution of Tyandaga Golf Course
e RPF-16-23 Options for enhanced windrow clearing

Audit Committee
September 13, 2023

Consent Agenda
e F-XX-23 Quarterly financial highlights — June 30, 2023
e F-27-23 Evaluation of external auditors
e CA-08-23 Summary of in-progress management action plans
e CA-09-23 Quarterly dashboard for the office of the city auditor

Regular Agenda

e CA-10-23 Procurement audit report
e CA-11-23 Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) project audit
e CA-12-23 Environmental strategies audit
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